icon icon RELATED: %

In-Box

From romine-l-request@rootsweb.com Wed Dec 31 11:37:47 1997
Received: (from slist@localhost)
by fp-l.rootsweb.com (8.8.5/8.8.5) id LAA07487;
Wed, 31 Dec 1997 11:24:13 -0800 (PST)
Resent-Date: Wed, 31 Dec 1997 11:24:13 -0800 (PST)
From: romine@jc.net

Message—-ID: <34AA9E60.CA64207C@jc.net>

Date: Wed, 31 Dec 1997 13:34:57 -0600

X-Mailer: Mozilla 4.04 [en] (Win95; 1I)

MIME-Version: 1.0

To: "ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com" <ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com>
Subject: [Fwd: Fulton Co., Illinois - 1880 Census]
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; boundary="-------—----- ED8177B7826C8363F24FECEA"
Resent-Message-ID: <"SiHs-.A.HOB.bvpg0"@fp-1.rootsweb.com>
Resent-From: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com

X-Mailing-List: <ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com> archive/latest/437
X-Loop: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com

Precedence: list

Resent-Sender: ROMINE-L-request@rootsweb.com

Attachment Enclosed!

Reply/ReplyAllForward = Delete Close
Hi,
I am forwarding copies of some 1880 census that I received today,
thought they might be interesting to someone. Alas...it does look like I
will end 1997 by still not finding that darn William Riley Romines!!!
Gwen

Download Attachment: Get Virus Scan
Submit ‘ (Move to Selected Folder) j



http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/websterinit?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG883597081.0&start=191724&len=3254&mproduct=Dictionary&from=ReadMail
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/websterinit?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG883597081.0&start=191724&len=3254&mproduct=Thesaurus&from=ReadMail
file:///cgi-bin/doaddresses?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&action=Create&alias=romine%252djc%252dnet&addrlist=romine%2540jc%252enet&lname=&fname=
file:///cgi-bin/kill?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG883597081.0&start=191724&len=3254&src=&addr=romine%2540jc%252enet
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/cframes/compose?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG883597081.0&start=191724&len=3254&src=&map=x
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/nextprev?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG883597081.0&action=move&tobox=trAsH&direction=next
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/nextprev?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG883597081.0&map=x
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/HoTMaiL?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/getmsg/?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG883597081.0&start=191724&len=3254&attachment=1&file=
http://207.82.250.251/cgi-bin/html/premsvcs_vscan.html?disk=207.82.250.107_d15&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&msg=MSG883597081.0&start=191724&len=3254

